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Malaise, Gordon

From: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica
Sent:  Friday, April 02, 2010 8:15 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: George, Mary Beth

Subject: Amendment to AB 885

Gordon,

Rep. Sinicki has requested an amendment to Assembly Bill 885. Below are the changes that should all
be included in one amendment:

1) page 5, 1I. 8: change "may" to "shall’
2) page 6, 1. 2 - 4: remove part of that sentence beginning at "without" and ending with "emergency’.

3) make the following changes to Section 4:

"(4) OTHER LIVING WAGE INCREASES NOT PRECLUDED. The biennial
living wage revision procedure specified in subs. (1) to (3) does not preclude the department
from convening the minimum wage council at other times during the biennium promradgatmmgrutes
tormrerese-the-hvmmgwageat-othertmres if, upon investigation, the department finds that there 1s
reasonable cause to believe that the wages paid to any employee are not a living wage. Hthre
departrmentrmakees-that-frrdme - thedepartrrentshacomnvere The wage council thus convened shall
study the need for an increase in the living wage as provided in sub. (1) and report its findings and

rccommendations as provided in sub. (2)."

The Assembly Committee on Labor 1s exec'ing on this bill next Wednesday, so she needs the amendment
for the exec. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Jessica

Jessica Karls-Ruplinger

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2230

Jessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov

04/03/2010
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: delete “wage,” and substitute “wage”:
@ 2. Page 1, line 4: delete that line and substitutegjand granting”.
4 3. Page 5, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8\énd substitute:
5 “3. The effect that an increase in the living wage might”;
6 4, Page 5, line 25: delete “Notwithstanding s. 227.24”.“/
7 9. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4;\/
@ 6. Page 6, line 7: delete that line and substitute%?éonvening the{vage council
9 at other times during the regular session of the legislature if, upon investigation,”.‘
@ 7. Page 6, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10\énd substituteéito any employee are
11 not a living wage. The wage council so convened shall study the need for an”:

12 (END)
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Malaise, Gordon

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 4:.43 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Sinicki, Christine

Subject: AB 885 Amendment (LRBa2000/1)

Hi Gordon,
Looks like we need one more addition to this amendment (I'm sending the stripes back to you in a moment).

We want to make sure DWD doesn't think they have to use the emergency rule process for rule promulgation.
They may, but don't have to. So we propose also deleting:

p. 5, Il. 24: "...using the procedures under s. 227.24,".
If you disagree this is necessary, please let me know.
Thanks!!

Mary Beth

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
{Chair, Assembly Committee on Labor)
Room 114 North Capitol

P.O. Box 8953, Madison Wi 53708
608/266-8588 or 888/534-0020 (t-f)
608/282-3620 (fx)
marybeth.george@legis.wi.gov

04/06/2010
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 3: delete “wage,” and substitute “wage”.
3 2. Page 1, line 4: delete that line and substitute “and granting”.
4 3. Page 5, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8 and substitute:

MOVe

. The effect that an increase in the living wage might”.

‘ 8 6. Page 6, line 7: delete that line and substitute “convening the wage council

9 at other times during the regular session of the legislature if, upon investigation,”.
10 7. Page6, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute “to any employee are not
11 a living wage. The wage council so convened shall study the need for an”.

12 (END)




